Town of Minnesott Beach
Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
April 9, 2019
Minutes

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Fowler, Commissioner Adam Garfinkel, Commissioner
Cliff Braly and Commissioner Starr Murphy. Commissioner Pete Hall was via phone.

Others present: Town Manager Carolyn Braly

Mayor Fowler called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with a moment of silence and led
everyone in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the April 9, 2019 agenda.
Commissioner Braly moved accept the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to March 12, 2019 regular meeting
minutes. Commissioner Hall moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Public Comment: none

Town Manager’s report: Mrs. Braly said the Spring Newsletter would be mailed the
end of the week. She reported there was one approved zoning permit applications issued
for a mobile home to be moved into Minnesott Beach Mobile Home Court.

Mrs. Braly reported she’d received an email from the Town’s attorney that the certified
letter sent to the owners of 520 Country Club Drive had been received on March 22. He
said he had heard nothing from them.

Mrs. Braly reported that Coastal Fence would be out this wecek to replace the storm
damaged area of the chain linked fence around the storage building on Brinson at a cost
of $2,000. There is a $1,000 deductible for insurance. We’ve already received the
balance from the insurance company.

Planning Board Report: Commissioner Garfinkel said the Planning Board did not
meet in April. There will probably be a May meeting.

Current Finances: Commissioner Hall reported revenues are coming in as expected
with expenses within the budgeted totals. The Town’s current assets as of March 31,
2019 are: First Citizen's Bank Checking $4,109.72; First Citizen's MM $304,271.54;
CressCom Bank’s Savings $218,514.83; North Carolina Management Trust is
$207,489.67; Petty Cash $50.00. The town currently has CDs at First South Bank &
Savings totaling $228,596.28. Total assets for the Town are $986,515.16. He made a



motion to move $500 from Account 406 to Account 409 and to move $2,000 from
Account 406 to Account 434-436. The commissioners all have a copy of the financial
report which, by reference, is made a part of the minutes and may be viewed at the Town

Hall. All ayes.

Old Business for discussion and possible motion or action:
1% Minnesott Golf & Country Club — Mayor Fowler reported the club plans
to have a members’ meeting the first weekend in May. He said he continues to
get positive feed-back. Commissioner Hall asked about getting a building
inspection to identify any issues upfront. Commissioner Braly concurred, we
would at least be aware of any problems, if there are any. Mayor Fowler said it
would be preferable to hire a professional outside inspector to find out the
condition of the all of the buildings and pump equipment. Commissioner
Garfinkel said this could be part of the lease agreement. After further discussion,
Mayor Fowler said the next steps will be hearing from the club members and then
the town’s public hearing.

2. Drainage projects: Commissioner Braly reported there are 5 drainage
projects that are in the works. Josh Nobles will channel the ditch on the Lee
Farms property to allow the flow of water under Hwy 306 from the end of
Phillips to drain. Commissioner Braly said he had talked with Larry about
cleaning out the blocked pipe on the river at the mobile home drain on
Country Club Drive. He also said the replacement of the drop inlet on the
corner of Hardison and Country Club should help solve the drainage from
Hardison to the river, of course, until the river rises and covers the end of the
pipe. Commissioner Braly reported that Josh Nobles has the elevations for
the Johnson property on Phillips and would begin work as soon as it dries up
a little. The next work will be replacing the culvert under Hardison Drive
between Brinson Drive and Phillips Drive which will hopefully be in the next
week or so.

3 Commissioner Braly said spring clean-up is on schedule for Thursday and
Friday, May 2nd and 3rd. Larry is getting some folks to work and Paul Toler is
furnishing a truck and driver on Thursday. Dennis Humenik and Craig have
volunteered to help.

New Business for discussion and possible action:
Mayor Fowler reported a group called Pamlico Progressives has sent a letter
regarding the sewage being dumped by the City of Havelock into the Neuse
River asking the Town to pass a resolution condemning this and to send it to the
Department of Environmental Health in Raleigh. Commissioner Hall said the
Pamlico Progressive was an arm of the Democratic Party in Pamlico County.
Mayor Fowler said there is no indication of an affiliation with any party. He read
the document into the record. It is made a part hereto by reference and may be



viewed in the Town Hall. Mayor Fowler said this discussion could be tabled
until further study can be made. Commissioner Hall moved to table this
discussion until he can find out how the state is involved. Commissioner
Garfinkel asked if we knew what position Pamlico County had taken or any of
the other towns on the Neuse. Town Manager said she did not know what
position the county or any other towns had taken. Mayor Fowler asked for a
vote on the motion to table the discussion. All ayes.

Miscellaneous: Commissioner Murphy asked for a clarification of what the town was
doing regarding 520 Country Club Drive. Mayor Fowler said he and the Town Manager,
Carolyn Braly, had talked about this and decided not to do anything until the end of our
fiscal year. At that time the Town could decide to file a tax lien against the property.
Mayor Fowler said this would be to get the owner’s attention since they’ve not contacted
the town at all.

There being no further business, Commissioner Braly moved to adjourn the regular
meeting. All Ayes.

W % , Carolyn Braly, Town Manager




